Subcommittee Sessions

Monday, June 12, 2017, 8:00 a.m.
Second Floor Meeting Room, Government Center

Finance and Personnel Subcommittee

Commissioners Beatty and Hunsucker

NO ITEMS FOR THIS SUBCOMMITTEE

Policy and Public Works Subcommittee

Commissioners Barnes and Butler

1. Mountain Creek Park Update. Presented by Director of Parks and Planning
Jacky Eubanks and Gary Wirth of Wirth and Associates. (Note: Power Point
Presentation will be provided on Friday, June 9, 2017.)

Other items for Monday, June 19, 2017, 7:00 p.m. Board of Commissioners Meeting

1. Park 1764 Atrticles of Incorporation and Interlocal Agreement
2. Public Hearing Rezoning Request for Solar Farm

3. Public Hearing for Amendment to UDO — Signs

4. Budget Amendment for Debt Service Payments

5. Appropriation for Healthcare Costs

Distribution

Board of Commissioners

County Attorney

County Manager
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Assistant County Manager Dewey Harris
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Planning and Parks

Department

Memo

TO: Policy & Public Works Subcommittee

FROM: Jacky Eubanks, Director
Planning & Parks Department

DATE: June 12, 2017

SUBJECT: Mountain Creek Park Update

Staff and Gary Wirth of Wirth and Associates will update the Mountain Creek Park power point
presentation reviewed at the Board’s January 27, 2017 Subcommittee Meeting and update Plan’s
progress.

Staff anticipates conducting a public forum in July. The purpose of the forum is to receive any final
public input. After the public forum, Wirth and Associates will present the Plan to the Catawba Land
Conservancy and then to the Clear Water Trust Fund Board prior to it being submitted to the Board of
Commissioners for final approval.
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